JOHN J. DRISCOLL

Profile

After seven years of woking for the Somerville Housing Authority, I am looking to work for my community in a different way. I am dedicated and hard-working and feel I can progress effectively as a Somerville firefighter. I look forward to the opportunity to prove myself and help others along the way.

Experience

Maintenance Mechanic, Somerville Housing Authority, Somerville MA | 2008-Present

As a maintenance mechanic, my responsibilities change day to day. This has taught me to be responsive and vigilant with all my duties, while helping build a diverse community.

Service & Accolades Skills/Responsibilities:

Pop Warner Coach (2011-12)

Volunteer (2010-present)

of the Local 3 Union Board

Member of the Collective

Bargaining Agreement

Committee (2011-15)

(2011-15)

Christmas Toy Drive

- Somerville Youth Football Able to take direction and authority
 - Time Management/Multi-tasking
 - Operate machinery
 - Proficient in electrical & carpentry (residential and commercial)
- Experience in managing others
- Team player, comfortable working in groups
- Proactive in finding solutions
- Pride myself on integrity

Best Buddies (2004-5) Pre-loader, UPS, Somerville MA | 2007-2008

As a pre-loader, I was responsible for loading packages for a very fast-paced organized corporation.

Skills/Responsibilities:

- Loading packages quickly and safely
- Organize through bulk information
- Worked overnight shifts
- · Learned to a cooperate environment

Shop Hand, Boulter Plywood, Somerville MA | 2006-2007

As my first job out of high school I learned how to adapt to the work force while learning customer service skills and manual labor.

Skills/Responsibilities:

- · Dealt with sales, shipping & receiving
- Worked with Overseas clients
- Handled manual unloading of exotic plywoods

Education

Somerville High School Somerville, MA — 2002-2006

References

Available Upon Request